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Exhibit 4



From:

Case 1:23-cv-01498-JEB Document 1-9 Filed 05/24/23 Page 2 of 2

Subject: Re: HQ-2023-00502-F -Interim
Date: April 24, 2023 at 3:10 PM

To:
Cc:

Chris Stanley chris@functionalgovernment.org a
|

Franceschinicalderon, Rebecca (CONTR) rebecca.franceschinicalderon@hq.doe.gov
Vazquez, Rosa (CONTR) rosa.vazquez@hg.doe.gov

May | have an update on this FOIA request, please? | have not receive anything since this interim letter. Can you let me know when |
can expect a response?

Thank you for your work on this FOIA request.
Chris Stanley

Director, Functional Government Initiative
chris@functionalgovernment.org

On Mar 2, 2023, at 4:44 PM, Franceschinicalderon, Rebecca (CONTR) <rebecca.franceschinicalderon@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Greetings, Mrs. Stanley:
Attached you will find the Interim Letter for the above-mentioned request.
Thanks,

Rebecca 1. Franceschini-Calderén, Esq.
FOIA Analyst I1

Wits Solutions, Inc. — Contractor

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

<HQ-2023-00502-F - Interim letter acm signed.pdf>
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